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Melissa Verdon

From: confirmations@hotelvalues.com
Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 4:21 PM
To: Melissa Verdon
Subject: Guest Reservations - Reservation Confirmation #R5727992118

 

 

Melissa, your reservation has been prepaid and is fully 
guaranteed.  

TRAVEL DETAILS  

Holiday Inn Philadelphia Arpt-Stadium Area by IHG 

 
2033 Penrose Avenue Philadelphia, PA 19145  

 
Check-in: Monday, Jul 07, 2025  

 
Check-out: Wednesday, Jul 09, 2025  

 
2 Nights  

 
2 Adults  

 
0 Children  

Booking Ref. # 5018417521  

Booking Confirmation # R5727992118  

ROOM & GUEST DETAILS  

 

 
Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. When in doubt, 
please use the Phish Alert button to report any suspicious emails  
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Rooms (1)  
Standard 1 King Bed  

 

Guests (1)  
Amanda Mc Nelly  

Included With Your Booking:  

Free Breakfast  

CHECK-IN DETAILS  

 

Check-in Time:  

4:00 PM 

 

Check-out Time:  

11:00 AM 

The guest checking in will need a valid photo ID and a major credit card for incidentals.  

Due to COVID-19 it is recommended that you review the local health and safety ordinances of 
your destination before you travel. As requirements and restrictions continue to change your travel 
may be impacted, as well as your ability to check-in to your reserved accommodation. Please 
consider checking the hotel chain global website or contacting the hotel directly prior to arrival for 
the most up-to-date information.  

If you are arriving after 9pm on the day of check-in, contact the hotel directly or your 
reservation may result in cancellation.  

Manage Your Reservation

CUSTOMER & PAYMENT DETAILS  
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Melissa Verdon  

+12674006526  

mverdon@comehometolindy.com  

Visa:**** 3953 

Jul 7 Mon US$151.00 

Jul 8 Tue US$151.00 
 

Subtotal 

US$302.00  

Tax Recovery Charges 

US$49.43  

Service Fees 

US$116.55  

Amount Paid US$467.98  

CC Disclaimer - This payment will be processed in the United States and will appear on your 
statement as "HTL*HolidayInnPhil".  

Terms - By booking this reservation you have accepted the Terms and Conditions.  

*This charge includes the estimated amount we pay the hotel for occupancy related taxes owed 
by the hotel and any amounts charged to us for resort fees, cleaning fees, and other fees. The 
balance of the charge is a fee we, the hotel supplier and/or the website you booked on, retain as 
part of the compensation for our and/or their services which varies based on factors such as 
location, the amount, and how you booked.  

CANCELLATION POLICY  
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Each room in this reservation is subject to the following cancellation policy: This reservation is 
non-refundable. There is no refund for no-shows or early checkouts. 

ADDITIONAL POLICIES  

Children Policy: Children of all ages are allowed. Up to 4 children (up to and including 17 years 
old) stay for free when using existing beds. You haven't added any cribs. You haven't added any 
extra beds. The maximum number of guests is 6. Groups Policy: No special conditions apply for 
groups. Hotel Internet Policy: WiFi is available in all areas and is free of charge. Hotel Parking 
Policy: Private parking is available on site (reservation is not needed) and costs USD 15 per day. 
Hotel Pet Policy: Pets are not allowed. Hotel Preauthorize Policy: The property reserves the right 
to pre-authorize credit cards before arrival. Additional Information: Guests are required to show a 
photo ID and credit card upon check-in. Please note that all Special Requests are subject to 
availability and additional charges may apply. A damage deposit of USD 100 is required on arrival. 
This will be collected by credit card. You should be reimbursed within 7 days of check-out. Your 
deposit will be refunded in full via credit card, subject to an inspection of the property.  

Need Help with Your Reservation? 

US toll-free 1 (866) 913-0695 

International 1 (214) 960-2646 

Booking Ref. # 5018417521  

 
 


